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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: ‘ David Hulseberg, Village Manager é&ﬁ/\
DATE: July 29, 2013 (COW) (B of T) Date: August 15, 2013
TITLE: Garfield Street Public Works Facility
Resident Engineering Services
Amendment #1
SUBMITTED BY: David A. Dratnol, P.E., Village Engineer gl

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

A contract amendment for compensation for additional expenditures incurred for construction
observation/inspection services regarding the construction of the North Garfield Street Public Works Facility.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

Total Current Contract Amount: $129,372.40
Amendment Amount: $11,601.30 (Capital Project Fund)
Revised Contract Amount: $140,973.70

Project Number: FM 08 07

P.O. Number: 2013-00003061

Account: 430.710.720.75420

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Direct n Date

Village Managér X | W (/L W Date 2[30[13

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesday. prior to the Agenda
Distribution.
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